
AMIM-SHG-ZA (710) 

MEMORANDUM FOR U.S. Army Garrison Directorates and Tenant Organizations 

SUBJECT: U.S. Army Garrison Fort Stewart and Hunter Army Airfield, Policy #26, Recognize 
Excellence in the Command Supply Discipline Program 

1. References.

a. AR 710-2. (Supply Policy Below the National Level).

b. AR 735-5. (Policies and Procedures for Property Accountability).

c. AMC Regulation 710-13, Command Supply Discipline Program (CSDP), 22 July 2019.

d. AFSBn - Stewart CSDP Policy #5, 27 June 2019.

2. The CSDP is a Commander’s program designed to assist subordinate directors, primary
hand receipt holders and supervisors in carrying out supply system responsibilities
throughout the command. The CSDP establishes command, supervisory, and managerial
responsibilities necessary to comply with regulatory requirements and to verify AFSBn-
Stewart activities are adhering to Army supply accountability standards. This Command
policy will incentivize excellence within the Organization.  The purpose of the AFSBn-Stewart
Policy is to ensure compliance with Department of the Army supply policy and procedures in
recognizing organizational superior performance in supply discipline. Commanders should
use the results from the Command Supply Discipline Checklist as the tool in superior
performance.

3. Examples for a rating of Commendable:

a. DA Civilians: Time off Award, “On the Spot” award, Civilian Service Achievement
Medal, or Commanders Coin. 

b. Military: Certificate of Achievement, Four Day Pass, Army Achievement Medal, or
Commanders Coin. 

5. Proponent. The proponent for this policy is AFSBN-Stewart, S-4, commercial (912) 435-
1835.

     MARC J. AUSTIN
     COL, IN
     Commanding
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